

Tarek Kadri

Batna, Algeria 05131

[kadritarek30@gmail.com](mailto:kadritarek30@gmail.com)

+213 793 659 675

My training and my experience allow me to take charge of this business that I study, establish recommendations and follow the implementation of the spare parts store. I was a logistics supervisor and a translator in the global automotive industry in Algeria, I was also responsible for the management of just-in-time stocks. Organization of the delivery warehouses; management of the customer and supplier routing lines, computerization of the data; all the logistics relied on my organizational skills, my dynamism and the great rigor that has always characterized me. As a manager at heart and as a previous teacher, I know how to motivate a team and lead it to success in a good atmosphere.

## **Professional experience**

### **Head of department**

Body painting company - 2020 - 2021

\*Translate invoices from French to English and vice versa.

\*Lead and manage the team and ensure safety, quality and deadlines for completion of work.

--

### **English teacher**

Private School

2018 - 2019

\*Teaching English as a foreign language.

\*Developing lessons and exercises according to the learners' level.

\*Introduce learners to the English-speaking culture.

### **Personal Service Manager**

Cab management company - Batna, kchida industrial zone

2018 - 2019

Cab management company

- In charge of the planning and the good distribution of the tasks.

- Ensure the working conditions.

- Form the teams of drivers and supervise their work.

## **Logistics supervisor**

Global motors industry - Batna, kchida industrial zone

2019- 2019

- To direct and organize the circulation of products of products from their receipt to the final stage of delivery of the vehicle to the customer.

## **Repair Agent**

Household appliances company CONDOR, after sales service - Batna

2016 - 2018 of cooling machines CONDOR household appliances company \*After sales service.

\*Installation and start-up, repair, troubleshooting of various cooling devices.

## **Education**

### **Master degree in English language and literature**

University lhadj lakhdar Batna 2

**2023**

### **\*DEP / AEC or Certificate in repair of cooling machines**

Training Center Batna - Batna

**2016 – 2018**

### **\*Bachelor in English language and literature**

Hadj Lakhdar University of Batna - Batna

2015 - 2018

### **\*Baccalaureate diploma in Humanities**

Ali Nmer High School Batna 2014

## **Skills**

- Software: Word, Excel, PowerPoint
- Communication skills
- Leadership skills
- Personnel management
- Problem solving
- Sales management

- Time management
- Team building skills - Translation
- Team Management
- Logistics
- Project Management
- Interpretation
- Writing Skills

**Languages**

- English - Advanced
- French - Intermediate
- Arabic – Advanced

Tarek Kadri

Batna, Algeria 05131

[kadritarek30@gmail.com](mailto:kadritarek30@gmail.com)

+213 793 659 675

Ma formation et mon expérience me permettent de prendre en charge ce métier que j'étudie, établit des préconisations et suit la mise en place du magasin de pièces détachées. J'étais superviseur logistique et un traducteur dans l'industrie automobile mondiale en Algérie, j'étais également responsable de la gestion des stocks juste-à-temps. Organisation des entrepôts de livraison ; gestion des lignes de routage clients et fournisseurs, informatisation des données ; toute la logistique reposait sur mes capacités d'organisation, mon dynamisme et la grande rigueur qui m'a toujours caractérisé. en tant qu'ancien professeur de langue anglaise , je sais motiver une équipe et la mener vers le succès, dans une bonne ambiance.

## **Expérience professionnelle**

### **Chef service**

Entreprise carrosserie peinture -

\*Traduire les factures du français à l'anglais et vis versa.

\*Animer et gérer l'équipe et assurer la sécurité, la qualité et les délais requis pour l'achèvement de travaux.

- -

### **Professeur d'anglais**

Ecole privée

2018 - 2019

\*Enseignement d'anglais comme langue étrangère.

\*Elaborer des cours et exercices selon le niveau des apprenants. \*Faire découvrir la culture anglophone.

### **Chef de service personnel**

Entrprise de gestion de taxis - Batna, kchida zone indutriel

2018 - 2019

Entreprise de gestion de taxis

- Chargé de la planification et la bonne répartition des taches.
- Veiller aux conditions de travail.
- constituer les équipes de conducteurs et encadrer leur travail.

### **Superviseur logistique**

Global motors industry - Batna, kchida zone industriel

2019 - 2019

- Aiguiller et mettre en place et organiser la circulation des produits depuis leur réception jusqu'à l'étape finale de la livraison du véhicule au client.

### **Agent de Réparation**

Entreprise d'électroménager CONDOR , service après de vente - Batna 2016 - 2018

\*Installation et mise en Marche,  
réparation,dépannage des différent  
appareils de refroidissement

### **Formation**

#### **Master en langue Anglaise et littérature Spécialité langue et culture**

Université hadj lakhdar Batna 2

2023

#### **DEP/ AEC ou Certificat en réparation des machines de Refroidissement**

Centre de formation Batna - Batna

2016 - 2018

#### **Licence en langue anglaise et littérature**

Université Hadj Lakhdar de Batna - Batna

2015 - 2018

#### **Diplôme de baccalauréat en Lettres et sciences humaines**

Lycée Ali Nmer

Batna 2014

### **Compétences**

- Logiciels: Word, Excel, PowerPoint
- Communication
- Compétences en leadership
- Gestion du personnel
- Résolution de problèmes
- Gestion des ventes
- Gestion du temps
- Compétences de formation d'équipes
- French
- Translation

- Team Management
- Logistics
- English
- Gestion de projets
- Interpretation
- Writing Skills

**Languages**

- Anglais - Avancé
- Français - Intermédiaire
- Arabe - Avancé